AGENDA ITEM #30.C

/ﬂ V::Illle;rlTn;nls;);r;uIion Avthority

BICYCLE & PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Wednesday, Janmary 10, 2007
MINUTES

1. CALL TOORDER

The Regular Meeting of the Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) Bicycle and
Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) was called to order at 6:04 p.m. by
Chairperson Wadler, Auditorium, Building A, VTA, 3331 North First Street, San Jose,

Califormia.

ROLL CALL

Members Present Members Present

John Carpenter Norma Rome

Bruce Entin David Simons

Carl Hagenmaier Jim Stallman

David Kobayashi John Suilivan

William Manry Richard Swent, Vice Chairperson
Thomas Muniz Hermman Wadler, Chairperson
Members Absent Members Absent

Anna Brunzell Bart Thielges

A quorum was present.
2, ORDERS OF THE DAY

Staff requested that Agenda Item #6., Minutes of December 13, 2006 be deferred to the
Meeting of February 7, 2007.

3. PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS
There were no Public Presentations.

Members Carpenter, Hagenmaeir, Entin and Sullivan took their seats at 6:07 p.m.

3331 Morth First Sireel « San Jose, (A 95134-1906 - Adminisiration 408.321.5555 - Customer Service 408.321.2300



4, Committee Staff Report
¢ Project Design Review

Michelle DeRobertis, Senior Transportation Planner and Staff I1aison, advised that she
attended a Trend Meecting on the Highway 101 Widening Project south of the City of
Gilroy.

Ms. DeRobertis reported that the Highway 101 Widening Project will include many
options for bicycle accommodation once that section of Highway 101 becomes a full
freeway.

The Highway 101/25 Interchange configuration has been proposed but has not been
approved. Ms. DeRobertis stated she will work with staff to ensure that bicycles will
have access to Highway 25 from Highway 101.

The Agenda was taken out of order.

12. Metropolitan _Transportation Commission’s (MTC) Routine Accommodation
Checklist.

Michelle DeRobertis, Senior Transportation Planner and Staff Liaison, advised that at the
December 14, 2006 Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Pedestrian
Committee and Regional Bicycle Working Group Meeting a draft list of eight questions
was presented. MTC and the consultants are open to receiving the BPAC’s input to the
questions themselves. The most difficult questions were what types of projects would
have to fill out the checklist and when would the checklist be filled out. The bicycle and
pedestrian advocates recommended checklist should be filled out for every project that is
pertinent to roadway projects. MTC will monitor the checklists to identify trends and to
determine whether projects are being routinely accommodated.

On order of Chairperson Wadler, there being no objection, the Metropolitan
Transportation Commission’s (MTC) Routine Accommeodation Checklist was received
and filed.

4. Committee Staff Report (continued)

Ms. DeRobertts advised that the County of Santa Clara’s recommendation to form their
own BPAC has not been heard by the Board of Supervisors. She noted the Board wiil
discuss the item in February. Ms. DeRobertis encouraged the BPAC to send letters and
lobby the Board of Supervisors.

Chnos Augenstein, Transportation Planning Manager and Staff Liaison, requested
questions regarding the Highway 101 projects be discussed after the Meeting.

Member Muniz inquired about Caltran’s commitment to mitigate the bicycle access to the
freeway. Ms. DeRobertis responded that attendees at the Meeting agreed that at

BPAC Minutes Page 2 of 10 Jannary 10, 2007



minimum, Caltrans should allow bicycles to use the freeway shoulder after it becomes a
freeway.

Chairperson Wadler expressed concern regarding access across the freeway from one side
of Gilroy to the other, and in particular by Gavilan College. H noted that current
conditions make it difficult to get through that location and a new overpass could destroy
any access.

Member Stallman asked if this project will be subject to Routine Accommodations (RA).
Ms. DeRobertis explained that currently RA is being implemented by routine
consideration subject to CMA’s review. Member Stallman asked if RA applies for this
project and Ms. DeRobertis responded ves, it does apply.

5. Chairperson’s Report
There was no Chairperson’s Report.
CONSENT AGENDA
6. (Deferred to the Meeting of February 7, 2007)
Minutes of December 13, 2006
7. Programmed Projects Quarterly Monitoring Report for October through
December 2006
M/S/C (Stallman/Kobayashi) to approve the Consent Agenda.
Member Simons took his seat at 6:14 p.m.
REGULAR AGENDA
8. Election Process for Advisory Committee Chairperson and Vice Chairperson

Chris Augenstein, Transportation Planning Manager and Staff Liaison, stated that at the
BPAC’s December 13, 2006 Meeting the Election Committee reported Member Wadler
had been considered for Chairperson and Member Swent had been considered for Vice
Chairperson.

M/S/C on a white ballot to elect Member Wadler as the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory
Committee Chairperson for 2007.

M/S/C on a white ballot to elect Member Swent as the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory
Committee Vice Chairperson for 2007.

BPAC Mimutes Page 3 of 10 January 10, 2007



9, Evaluation Criteria for Community Design and Transportation Program Capital
Grants

John Sighamony, Transportation Planner ITI, stated staff is requesting the BPAC approve
the revised evaluation criteria procedure clarification for selecting projects awarding
Community Design and Transportation (CDT) Program Capital Grants.

Mr. Sighamony stated that the VT A Board of Directors adopted the evaluation criteria for
the CDT Capital Grants Program in April 6, 2006. In summer 2006 VTA issued a call for
projects for the Capital Grants of which 15 projects were submitted for the $8.8 million.
Once the projects were submitted a Scoring Committee reviewed and evaluated the
projects using the Board adopted criteria. The Scoring Committee recommended funding
for all projects that scored above 50 points, of which only five projects qualified. By
programming the five projects, which totaled $5.8 mullion, $2.9 million remained
unfunded. The VTA Board of Directors directed VTA. staff to revisit the scoring criteria
and release a call for projects for the remaining $2.9 million within 60 days. VTA staff
and the Capital Improvement Working Group, a working group of the Technical
Advisory Committee (TAC), conducted a review of the current CDT Capital Grant
Procedures and Project Evaluation Critenia.

Mr. Sighamony stated that the VT A Board of Directors adopted the evaluation criteria for
the CDT Capital Grants Program. Staff anticipated issuing a call for projects in
February 2007. Table 1 of the Memorandum references the schedule for the call for
projects for the second cycle for the CDT Capital Grants. Project sponsors may request a
maximum of $1.5 million for the project with a 20 percent local match.

Mzr. Sighamony explained that an eligible project is one that is located in four-corridor
station areas as defined in Attachment B and VTA’s CDT Manual. The eligible projects
being considered will be pedestrian projects listed in the Memorandum.

Mr. Sighamony advised that staff will hold one workshop to help any interested agencies
develop a proposal.

Mr. Sighamony reported that the scoring will consist of two phases. The first phase will
cover the review of the project based on the applications that were submitted. The second
phase will mvolve a site-visit of the proposed project location. Project sponsors should
be available by phone during in the initial scoring phase in order to answer any questions
that the scoring committee may have.

Once the project list has been formulated, it will be presented to the Board of Directors
for adoption. It is anticipated that once the projects are adopted, project sponsors will
provide a resolution to VTA stating that they will complete the project as stated in their
application.

Member Stallman asked if the cost of doing environmental studies qualifies as part of the
20 percent. Mr. Sighamony responded that it would depend.

BPAC Minutes Page 4 of 10 January 10, 2007



Member Swent asked if the modifications are in the schedule and process or only in the
scoring. The Board of Directors gave staff direction to review the criteria and make some
refinements.

Member Walton referenced the information in the boxes located on Page A-4 which
identify the various categories that could receive part of the $2.5 million. He stated that
there are three or four projects that specifically mention walking, bicycling, safety and
secunity for pedestrians, and streetscape improvements. Member Walton asked what
percentage of the $2.5 million will be allocated to bicycle and pedestrian projects.
Mr. Sighamony responded if a project submits an application and it only includes striping
for a bicycle way, it will not qualify. He further noted that a project proposal to widen a
street to add bicycle lanes or widen sidewalks to add bicycle lockers will qualify.

Member Muniz asked how the $15 million maximum request limit was determined. Chris
Augenstein, Transportation Planning Manager and Staff Liaison, responded that when a
limited amount of funds are available, VTA sets a limit so that a project of significant
scope and scale can be funded not so that one project can still receive funds and not
jeopardize funding for other projects.

Member Muniz asked if the cities” policies are taken into consideration when reviewing
applications. Mr. Sighamony responded all of the cities’ policies are taken into
consideration when reviewing applications.

Member Stallman asked if there is a way to factor in whether the project is located in a
community of concern. Mr. Augenstein responded that staff will try to figure out a way
to accommeodate this request.

M/S/C (Walton/Swent) on a vote of 13 ayes to 0 noes to 1 abstenticn review and
recommend that the VTA Board of Directors approve the revised evaluation criteria and
procedure clanfication for selecting projects and awarding Community Design and
Transportation Program Capital Grants. Member Stallman abstained.

10. 2006 State Transportation Improvement Process

John Ristow, Deputy Director Programming and Project Development, provided a Power
Point Presentation on the STIP Process and reported on the following: 1) Overview of
the STIP Program; 2) STIP Fund Sources; 3) 2006 STIP Augmentation; 4) VTA’s
Recommendations; 5) Programming; 6) Benefits of STIP, and 7) STIP Programming
Schedule.

Mr. Ristow advised that the STIP Fund Sources are: 1) Federal fuel tax — 18.4 cents per
gallon; 2) State fuel taxes — of 18 cents per gallon; 3) State sales tax on Fuel (Proposition
42); and 4) 2006 Proposition 1B Transportation Bond.

Mr. Ristow stated the following recommendations are being provided to the VTA Board
of Directors: 1) Program the entire $57.54 million of STIP funds to the Capitol Light
Rail Extension to the Eastridge Mall listed in the 2000 Measure A Program; and

BPAC Minutes Page 5 of 10 January 10, 2007







